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PRESIDENT KENNEDY! Who or what is the MOSSAD?

Most Americans have never even heard of it, and even fewer
even know of its existence. It is therefore cogent that we expand this
footnote here, briefly, to explain the nature of the Jewish Mossad. The
Mossad is, in a way, the Israeli equivalent of our CIA, but it is much more.
It is the Jewish intelligence gathering arm, whose headquarters are in Tel
Aviv, Israel, but their vast armies are spread into every country of the
world. "The Mossad can go to any distinguished American Jew and ask
for help," (1) and they also ruthlessly murder people they deem a threat
to the Jewish conspiracy.

O N NOVEMBER 22,1963, THE JEWISH MOSSAD KILLED

They foment revolutions, hatch political plots, overthrow governments,
assassinate key figures, stage commando raids where necessary, or
organize revolutionary movements, all in the cause of the Jewish race.
The CIA, or the Russian KGB do all these things also, but with this
difference.

Since the Jews control practically all the nerve centres of power throughout
the United States and the world, so do the intelligence agencies of the
United States collaborate with the Mossad. In short, the CIA and the KGB
are, in actuality, adjuncts of the Mossad, with the Mossad firmly in control
of all.

The CIA (which is under almost total control of the Jews) feeds all
important information it gathers not only into its own computers in
Washington, but also into the huge bank of computers in Tel Aviv. So
does the KGB, so does the British Intelligence, the German and the French.
The Mossad gathers all, but it does not give any back. It is a one-way
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street. In fact, the CIA and FBI are heavily infiltrated by, and staffed with
Mossad agents. The Mossad also makes sure that their own agents are in
every agency of the government, on the staff of every congressman and
senator, and, in fact, every important nerve centre of power.

In short, the Mossad is purely Jewish, loyal ONLY to Israel and the Jewish
race and the world wide Jewish conspiracy. It is the world's most powerful,
most efficient gang of murderers. Although, historically speaking, the
name Mossad is of recent vintage, under other names the roots of these
murderous brigades go far back in history.

When the Jews describe the killing of 75,000 of their enemies in the Book
of Esther, they were describing a typical Mossad operation, and they have
been celebrating their Purim every year ever since [This was broadcast to
the nation on May 1, 1989 when a Jewess revealed on the Ophra Wenfray
show on NBC that she had participated in the killing of young {Christian}
children, and preparing their blood for Jewish religious rituals. And that
the police in many cities knew this, but would not act upon it because of
the power of the Jews].

The persecution and destruction of White Christian people, by Jews, is
not a recent thing but reaches far back into history. The Rev. M. Malbert
has stated: "I am going to show that real religious persecution is uniquely
Jewish—In the time of Justinian, in the sixth century, the Jews massacred
Christians in Caesarea and destroyed their churches. When Stephanus, the
governor, attempted to defend the Christians, the Jews fell on him and
slew him.

In 608 A.D., the Jews of Antioch fell upon their Christian neighbours and
killed them with fire and sword—About 614 A.D., the Persians advanced
upon Palestine and the Jews, after joining their churches. Ninety Thousand
Christians perished in Jerusalem alone." (2)

Perhaps the greatest act of revenge, treachery and hatred perpetrated by
the Jews was their destruction and takeover of the White-ruled and
formerly Christian Nation of Russia. Here we have a case of a
premeditated and cold-blooded plan to destroy the White Government and
people of that nation.
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Russia, as a nation, had been populated and ruled by the "White Russians"
since about 900 A.D. These hardy settlers being of Germanic and
Scandinavian descent, set about to establish a dynasty rich in art and
culture. An economic climate developed in which Russia prospered and
because the "breadbasket of Europe." With the Red Bolshevik Revolution
Jewish revolutionaries had destroyed this stable civilization in a few days.
The Jews were free to release their ingrained hatred through mass murders
of helpless White Russian victims. Christians were dragged from their
homes, tortured and murdered. Some were chained to the floor and hot
lead poured into their mouths. Many were tied to horses and dragged
through the streets of the city. Pregnant Christian women were chained to
trees and their babies cut out of their bodies.

Russia became like a slaughter house with corpses lying everywhere. The
bloody massacres continued on and off through the decades of Red rule
by the "Soviet Union." The Russian author, Alexander Solzhenitsyn,
relates that some sixty-six million "Real Russians" have been murdered
since the Jewish Bolshevik Revolution at the hands of the Yiddish
revolutionaries.

"The Red Terror became so wide-spread that it is impossible to give here
all the details of the principal means employed by the [Jewish] Cheka(s)
to master resistance; one of the most important is that of hostages, taken
among all social classes. These are held responsible for any anti-Bolshevist
movements (revolts, the White Army, strikes, refusal of a village to give
its harvest etc.) and are immediately executed. Thus, for the assassination
of the Jew Ouritzky, member of the Extraordinary Commission of
Petrograd, several thousands of them were put to death, and many of these
unfortunate men and women suffered before death various tortures
inflicted by cold-blooded cruelty in the prisons of the Cheka.

I have in front of me photographs taken at Kharkoff, in the presence of
the Allied Missions, immediately after the Reds had abandoned the town;
they consist of a series of ghastly reproductions such as: Bodies of three
workmen taken as hostages from a factory which went on strike. One had
his eyes burnt, his lips and nose cut off; the other two had their hands cut
off.
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The bodies of hostages, S. Afaniasouk and P. Prokpovitch, small landed
proprietors, who were scalped by their executioners; S. Afaniasouk shows
numerous burns caused by a white hot sword blade. The body of M.
Bobroff, a former officer, who had his tongue and one hand cut off and
the skin torn off from his left leg.

Human skin torn from the hands of several victims by means of a metallic
comb. This sinister find was the result of a careful inspection of the cellar
of the Extraordinary Commission of Kharkoff. The retired general
Pontiafa, a hostage who had the skin of his right hand torn off and the
genital parts mutilated.

Mutilated bodies of women hostages: S. Ivanovna, owner of a drapery
business, Mme. A.L. Carolshaja, wife of a colonel, Mmo. Khlopova, a
property owner. They had their breasts slit and emptied and the genital
parts burnt and having trace of coal.

Bodies of four peasant hostages, Bondarenko, Pookhikle, Sevenetry, and
Sidorfehouk, with atrociously mutilated faces, the genital parts having
been operated upon by Chinese torturers in a manner unknown to
European doctors in whose opinion the agony caused to the victims must
have been dreadful.

It is impossible to enumerate all the forms of savagery which the Red
Terror took. A volume would not contain them. The Cheka of Kharkoff,
for example, in which Saenko operated, had the specialty of scalping
victims and taking off the skin of their hands as one takes off a glove—At
Voronege the victims were shut up naked in a barrel studded with nails
which was then rolled about. Their foreheads were branded with a red hot
iron FIVE POINTED STAR.

At Tsaritsin and at Kamishin their bones were sawed.—At Keif the victim
was shut up in a chest containing decomposing corpses; after firing shots
above his head his torturers told him that he would be buried alive. The
chest was buried and opened again half an hour later when the
interrogation of the victim was proceeded with. The scene was repeated
several times over. It is not surprising that many victims went mad." (3)
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Before the Revolution, Russia was about 75% White, today the bulk of
the population is Asiatic. The Jews took another opportunity to massacre
helpless Christians during the Spanish Civil War in the 1930’s. The Jew
Rosenberg (Moses Isrealsohn) headed murder teams called the "World
Revolutionary Movement Purification Squads." Their "purification"
consisted mainly of massacres of priests, nuns, choirboy, women and
children. Madrid officials estimated that one tenth of the population of
Spain was murdered by the Communist Jews by 1939.

In the fall of 1939, the Communist Jews had plotted the mass murder of
Poland's leading class. The Communist Jews had dossiers of all who might
lead the Polish people to resist, and who had been exposing the Jewish-
Communist threat. During the first days of the War, 15,000 Polish officers
and intellectual leaders, who were the flower of the nation, were captured
and taken to Jewish operated Communist camps.

In the spring of 1940, the Polish prisoners were brought to Katyn Forest.
With their hands tied behind them, the victims were forced to kneel and
then shot in the back of the head and buried in mass graves. Stalin knew
full well that even his bloodthirsty Mongolian troops did not have the
stomach for such a slaughter, so he hand-picked Jews to do the actual
killing. Because he knew the Jews would not only do it, but enjoy every
minute of it.

Thus the problem of Polish Patriots was solved. But these slaughters pale
in comparison to what will happen in America if the Jews are able to take
complete control. It has been estimated by Jewish Rabbis that 150-million
Americans will have to be slaughtered to bring the rest under total control.
Killing Their Enemies is What the Jews Mean By the Saying "Having a
Good Day." These killers run rampant throughout every county in the
world, including, and especially, the United States. Our congressmen are
acutely aware, and also deathly afraid of them, and for good reason, as
are most of the personnel in the government's employ.

With a study of the existing, written material, on the assassination of John

Kennedy, it becomes very clear that it was the Mossad which actually did
the job. They had their professional triggermen carry out the execution
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and do it right. They had their sharpshooters set up behind a stone wall
on the grassy knoll in front of the motorcade and when Kennedy was in
the proper range they let him have it from front and back; blowing his
brains out. That is why the Warren Commission repeatedly ignored
eyewitness reports, about the shots from and the activities on the grassy
knoll. At the same time they placed Oswald in the School Book Depository
building to play the part of the fall guy, but you can be sure they did not
leave the real killing job to a third rate bungler like Lee Harvey Oswald.
Thus, on November 22, 1963, John Kennedy, in the company of his wife
Jacqueline, was riding in an open motorcade through the streets of Dallas,
Texas, ostensibly to shore up his sagging political image. As he was riding
by the Dealey Plaza and past the Texas School Book depository Building,
at 12:30 PM, shots suddenly rang out.

Governor John Connally, who was riding in the same car in a seat in front
of Kennedy was severely wounded. John Kennedy, whose brains were
blown out by one of the shots, was pronounced dead on arrival at the
Parkland Hospital, to which the car was rushed.

Lee Harvey Oswald, a drifter and nonentity without means, had evidently
been carefully coached and set up by the conspirators to play the part of
the fall guy. He was seen running out of the Texas School Book Depository
Building, and a Dallas policeman by the name of J.D. Tippit, who tried
to arrest Oswald shortly thereafter, was shot and killed. Presumably he
was killed by Oswald, but even this conclusion is questionable. Shortly
thereafter Oswald was captured and taken into custody.

The Kennedy Assassination cover-up is undoubtedly the most complex
and pervasive Jewish Hoax since the Holocaust Hoax was fostered upon
the world!

He was promptly questioned by seven FBI agents for 12 hours. Forty-
seven hours after Kennedy was shot, while in the custody of Federal agents
and being transferred in a passageway beneath the Dallas police building,
Oswald himself was gunned down by a Jewish night club operator named
Jack Ruby (A Jew whose real name was - Jacob Rubenstein). This was
done in broad daylight in full view of the television cameras, and thereby
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instantly was destroyed a highly visible but unstable key witness who
could have shed considerable light on the conspiracy. He was, however,
only one of 29 people who were connected with the conspiracy that were
to die prematurely and violently under mysterious circumstances, as we
shall see.

Lyndon B. Johnson, then Vice-President under Kennedy, was quickly
sworn in as President during the flight back from Dallas to Washington.
Contrary to all legal procedures and to the laws of Texas, Kennedy's body
was also flown to Washington and taken out of the jurisdiction of the
Texas authorities. So too was the investigation of this crime. Then
President Lyndon Johnson quickly curtailed the investigation and
bypassed independent Texas authorities who had prime legal jurisdiction
by appointing the Warren Commission as the sole authority to do the job.
Supposedly this was done because the crime was of such magnitude that
the usual authorities who should have had legal jurisdiction (the Dallas
police, the Texas Rangers) were too minor to be entrusted with such a
major crime.

Actually, the real reason, as we shall see, was so that the cover-up could
be contained and controlled in one highly selective package, a package
carefully stacked so that it could be trusted to do just what it did do: Not
to investigate the crime at all, on the contrary, to cover it up. The Warren
Commission, headed by Supreme Court Justice Earl Warren, took over
all aspects of the investigation and barred all other authorities who had
prior and legal right to do so. In this it was backed up by the controlled
Jewish press, by the FBI, and by the CIA.

In fact, it became a willing tool of these latter two federal agencies and
did exactly as it was instructed. There is more, much more, thousands of
pages of garbage, that is the story put out by the Warren Commission. It
was the conclusion they were determined to foist on the public before they
ever even started gathering "facts" and "information," and they stuck with
it to the bitter end, either ignoring or twisting any evidence that did not
fit their preconceived "conclusion." The story is so wild that it could easily
fit into "The Wildest Stories Ever Told." No wonder. The authors have a
common mentor, the Jewish power establishment. Also, no wonder that
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after 25 years and massive doses of lies and propaganda the overwhelming
American public will not buy the lone nut, no conspiracy story, it still
remains hopelessly confused as to who did do it, and as to why Kennedy
was assassinated. Following are some of the strange and bizarre antics
and episodes that occurred during this blatant crime and fraudulent
cover-up.

1). Although the alleged key culprit, Lee Harvey Oswald, was
questioned by seven FBI operatives for 12 hours, the
transcripts of the interrogations were burned and destroyed
forever.

2). Oswald was murdered within 48 hours of the
assassination, by Jack Ruby, a sleazy Jewish pimp and
himself a paid operative of the FBI. This he was ostensibly
able (allowed) to do while Oswald was in the custody and
"protection" of Federal agents.

3). None of Oswald's fingerprints were found on the
Mannlicher-Carcano rifle with which he was accused of
shooting the president. Since he supposedly rushed out of the
Depository building immediately after the president was shot,
he would hardly have had the time to clean it up.

4). Although Oswald was known to be a poor marksman with
a rifle (several months earlier, April 6, 1963, to be exact, he
had taken a shot at Maj. Gen. Edwin Walker and missed) yet
the Warren Commission credited him with the miraculous
feat of inflicting eight different wounds on President Kennedy
and Governor John Connally within six seconds from a
distance of more than 200 feet and at an angle that would
have taxed the professional skills of even the world's most
expert marksmen. Plus the fact that he would have had shoot
through the limbs of a tree.

5). One of the bullets was credited by the Warren Commission
as having followed this most amazing route: It supposedly
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went through President Kennedy's back and came out of his
neck, then went through Gov. Connall's back and out of his
chest, into the Governor's wrist and out of his wrist into his
leg.

Now, man, that is some shooting! Strangely, this same alleged bullet was
then accidentally found lying on the floor of the Parkland Hospital where
the victims were taken. When "discovered," this magic bullet was found
to be clean as a whistle, unscarred and unmashed, even though it
supposedly had traversed and shattered ribs, wrists and other bones in its
most remarkable trajectory. Would you believe that?

6). The Warren report blandly stated that: "...no credible evidence suggests
that the shots were fired from... any other place than the Texas School
Depository Building."

This despite the fact that the commission knew the names of at least 266
witnesses present at the scene of the crime. Of these 259 were able to
testify before the Dallas police, the Dallas Sheriff's Dept., the FBI or the
Secret Service.

In the case of 68 persons interviewed or called as witnesses, the law
enforcement interrogators "forgot" to ask where they thought the shots
came from. Of the 90 who were asked this important question 58 said that
the shots came from the grassy knoll (in front of the motorcade) and not
from the Texas Book Depository Bldg. (behind the motorcade).

Strangely, most of the 32 who disagreed about the shots coming from the
grassy knoll were government officials., their wives, or aides.
Nevertheless, even ignoring coercion affirmed they believed the shots
came from the grassy knoll in front of the motorcade, a very important
piece of evidentiary information the commission chose to completely
ignore.

7). There was one individual spectator, a man by the name of Zapruder

who happened to film the motorcade at the time of the shooting, using an
8mm movie camera. Since this was hard evidence that could refute the
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conclusions desired by the conspirators, the CIA moved quickly to
appropriate the film.

8). Life Magazine in its October 2, 1964, issue ran an article by then Rep.
Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) who was a member of the Warren
Commission. In this article, it ran eight pictures of the critical frames from
the Zapruder film.

In one issue frame No. 6 showed blood and brains spurting upward from
the head of Kennedy. Evidently Life had committed an unforgivable error
that could have run counter to the establishment's directive. The presses
were stopped in mid-run and a new No. 6 picture was submitted, which
merely showed the president slumped over. Someone from higher up
evidently gave the order.

When a Keen Report (who had a copy of both issues) years later tired to
obtain an explanation from Life, the management blandly denied that there
had been a switch or that there had been two versions.

Allen Dulles, CIA Director, during the Kennedy Investigation is quoted
as saying the CIA would lie about anything, at anytime and to any one.

The CIA - For Better or For Worse

A soldier stated: "I was on Luzon in the Philippines when World War Ii
ended. My position was a radar operator in a 16-gun, 90mm, anti-aircraft
battalion. Japan had reserved 4,000 planes to be used in Kamikaze attacks
against American ships in the anticipated invasion. My unit would have
had an important role in what would have been; in terms of human lives,
the fiercest, bloodiest, and most costly war in human history. But suddenly
two (Jewish Hell Bombs) Atomic bombs were dropped on two Japanese
cities (one of which contained the only Christian settlement in Japan) and
the war was over, and beyond World War II, international politics and
military strategy would never be the same again."

Enter The CIA: Stalin realized that if Russia were to hold on to Eastern
Europe and promote the communist goal of world conquest, it was
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imperative that his own military establishment include nuclear weapons
as soon as possible. At that time the United States had about one-half
dozen atomic bombs of the size dropped on Hiroshima, and Stalin boasted
that not only would Russia soon have atomic bombs, but bombs of many
times the power. This indicated that Stalin already knew about hydrogen
bombs. The U.S. State Department and the military establishment were
replete with communist agents, communist sympathizers, or idealists (read
that liberals) who thought the only way to prevent atomic war was to give
everyone atomic weapons, but Stalin knew more about the U.S. atomic
project (because of the Jews involved in the building of them) than Truman
did when he became president.

After four years of feverish development of its own atomic bomb, with
most of the technology and material coming directly from the U.S. Russia
in 1949 exploded its first atomic device. In the meantime, Russian (Jewish)
spies and (Jewish) secret agents continued activities in the United States.
Some were caught and executed (the Jewish Rosenburgs), but most
continued undetected. Russian agents were also busy in Eastern Europe
and in the Middle East deposing rulers and replacing them with Moscow
stooges. On the international spy and intrigue level, the United States was
greatly out manned. President Truman initiated efforts to bring into being
a U.S. foreign spy network (Ostensebly for the Israelis - but cloaked under
false concern for the safety of the United States).

The first Director of the Centrial Intelligence Agency refused to become
engaged in foreign espionage and covert activities because the
Constitution made no allowance for such an agency under the executive
branch. The problem was resolved when it was agreed that Truman submit
a budget for the operation of such a spy agency, and if the appropriation
was approved, this would be accepted as tacit agreement by Congress.
Congress voted the money and the World War II intelligence agency, the
OSS, became the CIA. Therefore, the United States' first foreign
intelligence network came in through the back door.

Although terribly inexperienced in covert operations, agents of the CIA

did a credible job in counter espionage and intelligence gathering. For
example, on one occasion Krushchev bragged and threatened that Russia
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was turning out ICBM's like sausages coming out of a machine. By
interviewing refugees, U-2 over-flights of Russia, and electronic
surveillance. Eisenhower concluded that at that time Russia possessed
only twenty nuclear rockets of questionable dependability.

Through propaganda agents, news misinformation, and a few paid
mercenaries, the CIA was able to influence elections and depose rulers in
several nations in Central America, South America, and other countries.
One notable success was Iran. In 1951 the ruler of Iran nationalized
American and British oil interests, so the CIA was sent in to correct the
matter.

Through assassinations, and internal agitation instituted by the CIA
Premier Mossadegh's government was overthrown and the Shah returned
to take control; the year, 1953. Oil flowed again and the president and the
secretary of State began to realize what a potent weapon they had.

Under the Jewish President Dwight D. Eisenhower and John Foster Dulles
the CIA fulfilled a vital and effective mission for the United States.
Successes in nations like Iran made the CIA an important function of the
executive branch and thrust the president more fully into a military
decision-making role independent of congressional committees. To
Eisenhower's credit he did attempt to maintain a certain standard of ethics
in the CIA, however, the "end justifies the means" rule began to take over.
One whimsical trick the CIA pulled was to infiltrate the paper-goods
manufacturer that supplied Hungary with toilet tissue and have the name
of the communist government stooge printed on every square of every
roll.

Another episode in the unsavoury past of the CIA involved Sukarno of
Indonesia and Marilyn Monroe. Russia had provided Indonesia with arms
for its troops, and evidence indicated that this new nation would become
a communist bastion in the South Pacific. The security of Singapore,
Malaysia, Hong Kong, the Philippines, and even Australia was at stake
(This the Jews could not have). The CIA learned that strongman Sukarno
entertained romantic fantasies about Marilyn Monroe. The Kennedy
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brothers promised Mr. Sukarno a night with the famous Hollywood sex
symbol if he would come to the United States.

The director of the CIA at that time later revealed in a four-part series on
the agency, aired over public television in February, 1989, that something
went wrong and Sukarno continued in his trauma of unrequited love. This
CIA episode revealed not only the extent to which the agency would go
to influence or control foreign governments, but also implied that the
Kennedy brothers did have more than just a casual relationship with Miss
Monroe (who, by the way, had converted to Judaism, but that was not
enough to save her life). That the conspirators were determined to suppress
the real information at all costs was evidence by the fact that it was
apparently dangerous to know too much about the crime, should such
people not be subject to control in cooperating in the cover-up.

We have already mentioned that two people, Lee Harvey Oswald and Jack
Ruby (Jacob Rubenstein), met violent and untimely deaths. Both of them
were part of the conspiracy, and neither apparently could be trusted not
to blow the whistle. But they were only two out of a string of at least 29
people who had some knowledge of the conspiracy and who, over a period
of years, died under mysterious and violent circumstances. These murders,
too, had to be covered up in an ever widening circle of complications.
That the conspirators, whoever they were, or are, have been able to
successfully do so over the last 25 years proves more than anything else
that the conspiracy is not only determined and pervasive, but also
tremendously powerful. Here are that met with an untimely death because
they knew too much.

A). Dorthy Kilgallen, a nationally known syndicated columnist and
television personality interviewed Jack Ruby (Rubenstein) during the
latter's trial for killing Oswald. She then made the mistake of telling her
Jewish make-up man that she was going to "break the Kennedy
assassination wide open within five days." Three days later, November 8§,
1965, she was found dead in her apartment.

B). Gary Underhill, a CIA agent, told friends he knew who killed Kennedy,
and that he was sure that they would soon get him (Underhill) also. On
May 8, 1964, Underhill was shot to death in Washington.
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C). William Pitzer, a lieutenant in the U.S. Navy had photographed the
military-performed autopsy of JFK's body. He told friends he had been
ordered to keep quiet about what he saw, and, did so for years.
Nevertheless, he was found dead with a bullet in his head on October 29,
1966.

D). Carlos Prio Socarras, formerly a sometime president of Cuba and at
one time a business associate of Jack Ruby, died on April 15, 1977, of
what was declared "a self-inflicted" gunshot wound to the chest.

E). Joseph A Milteer, who was identified by Miami Police as a "right-wing
extremist" was secretly taped by the Florida lawmen in which he
accurately described how Kennedy would be assassinated. He died 13
days before the event. On February 9, 1974 a Coleman stove blew up in
his bathroom. He died two weeks later, but the mortician who saw the
body said the burns were not sufficient to cause his death.

F). David Ferrie was a CIA contract pilot who flew secret missions into
Cuba. New Orleans D.A., Jim Garrison, in a trial, questioned the flier,
implying that Ferrie had flown the real killers out of Dallas and into Cuba
immediately after the assassination. On February 21, 1967, a month after
the questioning, David Ferrie was found dead in his apartment, shot in the
heart.

There are more detailed stories easily available of people who knew too
much and consequently died an untimely, violent death under mysterious
circumstances. However, we do not have the space here to further pursue
each case. We believe, however, that we have cited sufficient examples,
to show that the conspirators, whoever they might be, are powerful, are
ruthless killers, and will leave no stone un-turned in suppressing any
evidence which they suspect might surface to blow their conspiracy. "From
the days of Adam (Spartacus) Weishaupt, to those of Karl Marx to those
of Trotsky, Bela Kun, Rosa Luxemburg and Emma Goldman.

This world-wide conspiracy for the overthrow of civilization and for the

reconstruction of society on the basis of arrested development, of envious
malevolence and impossible equality, has been steadily growing—There
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is no need to exaggerate the part played in the creation of Bolshevism and
in the actual bringing about of the Russian Revolution by these
international, and for the most part, atheistic Jews. It is certainly a very
great one: it probably outweighs all others. With the notable exception of
Lenin, the majority of the leading figures are Jews. Moreover, the principal
inspiration and driving power comes from the Jewish leaders." (4)

We now come to the heart of the story. Who might these conspirators be?
"There is a Jewish conspiracy against all nations; it occupies almost
everywhere the avenues of power - a double assault of Jewish revolution
and Jewish finance, revolution and finance." (5)

We have clearly established that there was a widespread conspiracy,
planned long before its execution on November 22, 1963. There are any
number of individuals or groups who would have had motives to kill
Kennedy, and perhaps would also have had the means to do so.

After all, any man, no matter how well protected, is vulnerable to the
assassin's bullet, as has been proven more recently in that President Reagan
was shot at and hit, as also was Pope John Paul II and a number of other
highly protected individuals. From time to time, a considerable number
have been mentioned as possible suspects of killing Kennedy, people and
parties who had both the means and the motive:

a). Fidel Castro, because there was information out that the
U.S. was going to liquidate him.

b). The Anti-Castro groups, because Kennedy betrayed them
at the Bay of Pigs fiasco.

¢). The Kremlin and the KGB because of the missile crisis
and other frictions, had both motive and means.

Who could possibly have the power to do this? Who could command the
whole news media to consistently support a blatant and transparent lie
claiming that there was no conspiracy? Who could tell the Mannlicher-
Carcano Corporation and its employees, even in Italy, to keep their mouths
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shut? Who could possibly murder at least 29 other people who knew too
much and get away with it?

When we started this presentation, we stated, it was our belief that the
Mossad were the ones responsible. Therefore, we now come to the
question of motive. Why would the Jews want to kill Jack Kennedy? When
it comes to motives, we confess we do not claim to be mind readers. We
can only speculate, look at the ensuing events of history and come up with
cogent reasons as to why they did what they did. With that as a basis we
can think of several important reasons why they would want to see John
Kennedy dead, and will list them in what we believe to be their order of
importance.

1). According to the Canadian Intelligence Service of September, 1988,
Kennedy committed the most deadly of all crimes in the eyes of the Jewish
bankers. He by-passed the Jewish Federal Reserve and issued government
notes. He committed the same unforgivable sin as did President Abraham
Lincoln a hundred years earlier and for which he, too, paid the ultimate
price. In the complex cover-up of the Kennedy murder, history repeated
itself and a strangely similar modus operandi was used as in the cover-up
of the Lincoln crime some 98 years earlier. On June 30, 1963, Kennedy
signed Executive Order No. 11110, and further amended E.O. No. 10289
of September 19, 1951, thereby giving the President authority to issue the
currency. He thereupon ordered the issue of $4,292,893,815.00. This was
almost ten times as much as the $450,000,000.00 printed by Lincoln
during the Civil War.

He evidently forced then Secretary of Treasury, C. Douglas Dillon, another
name changing Jew (whose real name was/is Lapowski?), to sign the
United States notes. Shortly thereafter, on November 22, 1963, Kennedy
paid the ultimate price and was shot, as was Lincoln. So John Kennedy
was murdered, we believe, by a brigade of professional killers, the Jewish
Mossad. Both the execution and the cover-up were planned months in
advance by the only force in the world that had the pervasive power to
draw on all its resources in the news media, the government and the
judicial agencies, namely the worldwide Jewish network. Who else But
the Jewish Establishment and the Jewish Powerhouse Itself. It is they who
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have the power to not only suppress any information they deem deleterious
or harmful to their cause, but they can also spread wholesale all over the
world any lie or set of lies they deem beneficial to their cause, and this
they blatantly have done for centuries (under other names).

The cover-up of the Kennedy assassination is one major example, but by
no means the only one. That the Jews planned the murder, and had their
murderous band of bloodthirsty killers, the Mossad pull the trigger or
triggers that killed Kennedy, is beyond question!

Two newly discovered pieces of evidence point toward a direct role of the
British Jews and the Crown in the assassination of President John
Fitzgerald Kennedy. The first piece of evidence, recently publicized in
the Executive Intelligence Review, is a membership list in the super-secret
1001 Club, listing the late Canadian-born British Special Operations
Executive (SOE) official Maj. Louis Mortimer Bloomfield as a charter
member of the group founded by Prince Philip, the Duke of Edinburgh.
Bloomfield, as we have documented, was also an early leader of the
Canadian branch of Prince Philip's World Wildlife Fund (WWF), even
prior to his involvement in the JFK assassination plot.

The second piece of evidence, a pair of obscure photographs from a New
Orleans Parish weekly newspaper from 1963, showed David Ferrie and
Clay Shaw together at a party. Ferrie and Shaw were two critical figures
in the Kennedy assassination plot, according tot he late New Orleans
District Attorney, Jim Garrison.

Taken together, the new pieces of evidence for the first time establish an
unbroken chain of proof tying the known associates of "patsy" Lee Harvey
Oswald to the highest echelons of the British Government and its Secret
Intelligence Services. Through agencies like the WWF and the 1001 Club,
the assassination apparatus that murdered John Kennedy remains intact
today.

In 1967, New Orleans DA Garrison indicated Clay Shaw, the director of

the New Orleans International Trade Mart, on charges that Shaw, a
prominent New Orleans socialite, was linked by Garrison's investigators
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to a local secret intelligence unit housed at 544 Camp Street, in the offices
of former FBI official Guy Banister. Throughout 1963, the office had been
frequented by Shaw, David Ferrie, Lee Harvey Oswald, and other figures
linked to the events in Dallas on November 22, 1963. During the trial two
years later, Judge Garrity ruled inadmissible Shaw's own statement to the
police, in which he linked himself to Ferrie, the man who first recruited
Lee Harvey Oswald to U.S. intelligence a decade before the Kennedy
assassination.

The trial of Shaw came down to conflicting testimony over whether or
not Shaw and Ferrie knew one another. Then in a trial two years later,
Judge Garrity ruled inadmissible Shaw's own statement to the police, in
which he linked himself to Ferrie, the man who first recruited Lee Harvey
Oswald to U.S. intelligence a decade before the Kennedy assassination.
The trial of Shaw came down to conflicting testimony over whether or
not Shaw and Ferrie knew one another.

Shaw lied on the witness stand under oath that he had never met Ferrie, a
notorious homosexual and mercenary who had provable worked under
FBI Division Five official Banister in the New Orleans-based training and
weapons supply operation for Cuban exiles that had also employed
Oswald. Yet photos that appeared in a local weekly gossip sheet had
clearly shown Ferrie and Shaw together at a rather bizarre party. For
reasons still unknown, those photographs were never presented by
Garrison at the trial.

A local reporter for the gossip sheet who covered the Shaw trial, had copies
of the pictures in his briefcase throughout the proceedings, but the crucial
pieces of evidence never found their way into the jurors' hands. The jury,
under instruction from Judge Garrity, ruled that there was insufficient
evidence to convict Shaw, solely on the basis that there was "reasonable
doubt" about the Shaw-Ferrie association.

Afterwards, Garrity and the majority of juror said they believed there was
a conspiracy to kill the President. On his deathbed, Garrity told a friend
that he was convinced Shaw was guilty as charged, and that he was
personally shocked when the jury ruled not guilty. Clay Shaw was a
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member of the board of Major Bloomfield's Permindex ("Permanent
Industrial Expositions") front company. Had the crucial photo evidence
been presented at trial, there is little doubt that Shaw would have been
found guilty, and his Permindex links would have formed the basis of a
serious follow-on probe. Such a probe would have established the direct
hand of the British Crown in the Kennedy murder.

Already, by 1967, Bloomfield's Permindex organization had been thrown
out of Italy, France, and Switzerland, after French authorities found it had
paid for assassination attempts against French President Charles de Baulle.
A New Orleans-based Permindex spin-off, the Caribbean Anti-Communist
League, had funneled several hundred thousand dollars to members of the
Secret Army Organization (OAS) in France to kill President Charles de
Gaulle. What's more, since World War II, SOE officer Bloomfield had
served as the liaison between British Crown Intelligence and the FBI.
Under agreements struck between Winston Churchill and Franklin
Roosevelt, Bloomfield had served as J. Edgar Hoover's personnel adviser
for the Bureau's foreign counterintelligence section, known as Division
Five.

Bloomfield's early involvement in Prince Philip's WWF and 1001 Club
placed the Canadian spook-attorney even more in the center of the Crown
apparatus. Membership in the 1001 Club was drawn from the inner circles
of the Duke of Edinburgh and his Dutch counterpart, the former Nazi
intelligence operator, Prince Bernhard. A second Permindex figure,
Swiss-based Israeli banker Dr. Tibor Rosenbaum, the conduit for
Permindex funds into the OAS, was also a charter member of 1001.

The WWF, widely misrepresented as a group concerned with the
environment and endangered species, was launched by Prince Philip and
Prince Bernhard in 1961, to draw together powerful European oligarchical
networks into a covert decolonisation and One World government scheme.
At the centre of the WWF effort was the revival of radical Malthusian
population reduction programs. John F. Kennedy's policies represented
the antithesis of this Malthusian revival. The 20-year intimate
collaboration between Bloomfield and Hoover sheds further light on
another of the anomalies of the JFK assassination and its cover-up. Why,
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if Lee Harvey Oswald was the actual assassin of John Kennedy, would he
have sent a personal telegram to Hoover 48 hours before the killing in
Dallas, warning of a plot against the President's life? And why, if Oswald
were anything other than a patsy, would Hoover have suppressed that
telegram and ordered FBI offices all across the country to bury any
documentation linking FBI informant Oswald to the Bureau?

Up until the moment that Oswald was gunned down by Jack Ruby
(Rubenstein-a Jew) inside the Dallas Police Department headquarters
(Ruby had been a Banister informant back in Chicago prior to the Division
Five agent's "retirement" from the Bureau), he was insisting that he had
been a "patsy" and had not shot the President. A trial of Oswald would
have been fatal to the Permindex assassins and their vast cover-up
apparatus. Jim Garrison's prosecution of Clay Shaw failed to produce a
conviction. Shaw, Ferrie, Oswald, Bloomfield, and Garrison are all dad.
Yet, the newly uncovered evidence - 31 years after the fact - still provides
a basis for getting at the truth, and making sure that no Jewish plot ever
claims the life of an American President again.

Like Presidents Lincoln, Garfield, and McKinley, John Kennedy was
killed by the Jewish Oligarchy while advancing U.S. interests in conflict
with the International Bankers geopolitical aims. In his foreign and
domestic policies, Kennedy had astonished the world by reverting to the
idealistic nationalism last seen in those earlier murdered American
Presidents. But let us allow the enemy to speak for himself on this.

The Encyclopedia Britannica, "published with the editorial advice and
consultation of—a committee of members of the faculties of Oxford,
Cambridge, and London Universities," found the U.S. President's murder
a cause for celebration. The Introduction to the Britannica Book of the
Year 1964 began: "That 1963 would be remembered as a year of great
beginnings, and of some tragic endings, could not be doubted—The
assassination of John Fitzgerald Kennedy—was surely the most stunning
of the year's events. Its suddenness and senselessness left virtually all of
the civilized world in a state of shock—And yet even this monstrous killing
somehow pointed to a kind of beginning or at the least, a renewal, of
sensibility among Kennedy's countrymen and among the United States
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and other nations. The even certainly gave evidence that, like it or not, the
world community was in fact a reality. The nations had become too tightly
intermeshed and interdependent through both military and mercantile
treaties; too many of the educated people of the world crossed international
frontiers too often and accommodated themselves too easily in foreign
lands to have any lingering intellectual response to 19th-century
nationalism, though an emotional residue persisted and was still exploited
in some areas of the world."

Kennedy's investment tax credit for industrial development; his face-down
of J.P. Morgan's steel price increase; his order for the Treasury to print
non-Federal Reserve U.S. currency; his Apollo Moon landing program;
his commitment to overwhelming U.S. technological and military
superiority, combined with cooperation with the Soviets for Third World
development, not "balance of power" wars; his decision to take retired
General Douglas MacArthur's advice and get out of the Vietnam trap: All
of these lit the Jewish fuse for his murder.

District Attorney Garrison's prosecution on the Kennedy case began with
his discovery that the alleged assassin, Lee Harvey Oswald, had been
based in a New Orleans political operations office at 544 Camp Street.
The manager of this office, Guy Banister, was formerly chief of the FBI
in Chicago.

Garrison described 544 Camp Street as a virtual "circus": FBI agents; CIA
agents; Oswald, himself a long-time FBI informant, passing out agent-
provocateur pro-Castro leaflets; flaming homosexual David Ferrie and his
anti-Castro Cubans, all of these parading in and out of Banister's office.
Jack Ruby, who later shot Oswald, was also an informer and intimate of
Banister, from the Chicago FBI days.

Garrison was led to the actual proprietors of this New Orleans "circus" by
being informed that the internationally powerful Clay Shaw had arranged
for legal services for Lee Oswald; he had even personally taken Oswald
to get registered to vote. The exotic sadomasochist Clay Shaw was the
director of the International Trade Mart in New Orleans. Shaw had made
the Trade Mart a subsidiary of Permindex Corporation. Permindex, known
to the world's police as an assassination bureau.
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Bloomfield, Shaw's superior in the Permindex command structure,
co-authored and assassination strategy manual, Crimes Against Protected
Persons: Prevention and Punishment (Praeger, 1975, New York).
Bloomfield's law firm managed the Bronfman family liquor empire,
utilizing global organized-crime capabilities.

Bloomfield's Permindex directors included Clay Shaw, who had fallen in
with the British as an Office of Strategic Services liaison man stationed
with the office of Prime Minister Winston Churchill (6); various European
noblemen who had been associated with the Hitler and Mussolini
governments; and Jean de Menil, owner of Schlumberger Co., of Houston,
which had provided weapons for the hit attempts on de Gaulle and for the
Caribbean adventures of the Shaw-Ferrie-Banister group.

Perry R. Russo, a Baton Rouge insurance agent and long-time
acquaintance of David Ferrie, testified that he had sat in on a Kennedy
assassination planning discussion between Clay Shaw and David Ferrie,
on the need for triangulation of crossfire, and their intended alibi locations
while contracted hit men were to be killing the President.

It was to this corrupted and betrayed U.S. security apparatus, from the
homosexuals Bloomfield and J. Edgar Hoover on down, that Oswald
turned for help. As a Naval Intelligence agent assigned to the FBI, Oswald
sent a telegram from Dallas, warning Director Hoover personally of a
local FBI cover-up of an assassination threat live against the President in
the Fort Worth-Dallas area. Hoover's trashing of the warning was
misprision of a felony, or treason. And with the President's murder, and
the public's acquiescence in what was widely believed to be a cover-up,
the nation shamefully betrayed itself.

15). In 1967 the Israelis, with malice afore-thought, deliberately attacked
the U.S.S. Liberty; killing 34 and wounding 171 American service men.
Then when the wounded were placed in rubber life rafts because of fear
of the ship sinking, Israeli gun-boats came along side the rafts and
machine-gunned the wounded in them and those swimming in the water
nearby. This was done, apparently, in an effort to trick America into
another Jewish instigated war. The Jews have even been able to keep the
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attack from being published in encyclopaedias including the Encyclopedia
Britannica.

16). The most recent admitted-editor of The American Communist paper,
the Daily Worker [which has, for years advocated the violent overthrow
of the American Government] is a Jew, called John Gates whose real name
is Israel Ragen Streif.

17). With even more readers than the Daily Worker, is the Morgen Freiheit
of New York City, A Communist paper printed entirely in Yiddish.

18). The New York Jew, Alexander Bittleman, said in his book, The
Jewish People Face the Post- War World published in 1945, "If not for
the Red Army, there would be no Jews in Europe today, nor in Palestine,
nor in Africa; and in the United States the length of our existence would
be counted in days...The Soviet Union has saved the Jewish people."

19). Every single time our government uncovers a nest of subversive
Communists, the majority of those apprehended are invariably Jews.
Examples: Eleven Communists, who formed what was called the
"American Politburo," were arrested in the much-publicized "Eugene
Dennis Case"; seven of these eleven were Jews. Later taken into custody
was the twenty- one man organization which had been formed to replace
the previously arrested and indicted twelve. Of these twenty-one
Communists, fourteen were Jews.

20). Of the famous "Hollywood Ten," who were convicted of contempt
of Congress for refusing to explain their Communist connections, nine
were Jews.

21). Since World War II, hundreds of Communists have been convicted
of espionage activities in the United States. Nine out of Ten have been
Jews.

22). In 1971 the Grain merchants: Five companies control the Free World's

grain. Of these the Fribourgs own Continental Grain, the Louis Dreyfus
family owns a second, and the Hersch family controls a third {Bunge
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Company}. All three families are Jewish, or of Jewish ancestry. In this
Great Grain Robbery of 1971-72 Henry Kissinger {Jew} was at the heart
of secret dealings that gave Russia U.S. grain at bargain prices and from
which American farmers received little profit. (7)

Remember? President Richard Nixon appeared to climb to the top of the
political ladder by stating, among others, his opposition to Communism.
However, just a few months after his election, he not only admitted
changing his hostility toward that ideology, but began a program to
establish trade with the enemy and recognize Communist China and
abandon Taiwan. While, at that time, our American soldiers were being
killed by Chinese Troops disguised as Viet Cong Regulars.

The Communist countries had been experiencing a growing shortage of
food, which was causing a lengthening in the food lines. To forestall a
possible revolt, the Communist regimes began tremendous grain
purchases. In the past they were heavily supplied by Canada, but that
country's surplus had become fully committed. As a result, the Cook Co.,
Cargill, Continental Grain and the other two large grain companies,
through the then Secretary of Agriculture Butz and the Department of
Agriculture made some tremendous grain sales to the Soviet Union.

So in November of 1971, Michael Fribourg completed a deal with the
Soviet Union, through Nickolai Belousou, the Chief of Exportkhelb, the
Russian grain-purchasing agency; for 900,000 tons of American surplus
barley and oats, 2-million tons of corn, and 282-million bushels of wheat.
The total figure was something in excess of 18-million metric tons of grain
sold to the Soviet Union. This tremendous sale was financed by a
combination of U.S. guaranteed credits and U.S. subsidized prices. So the
farmers and the taxpayers had been ripped off again.

23). President Carter and his Administration later announced it would
permit the Soviet Union to purchase up to 25-million metric tons of wheat
and corn in 1979. Nixon, Carter and other Presidents before and after
them, permitted such action because the Communist system is unable to
grow enough grain to feed its own people and depends on the United States
to bail it out again as we have time and time again. In the grain
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announcement, no mention was made about how the Soviet Union will
pay for this 25- million metric tons of grain. But now we know that once
again our government leaders failed to live up to the trust our American
People had in them by electing them in office, and Let the Soviet Union
have the Grain Free through credits, issued by the United States
Government, for The Soviets to purchase the grain at American Taxpayer
Expense.

24). In 1982 the Jewish Mossad bombed the Turkish Honorary Consulate
in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; blaming it on Arab terrorists.

25). A few months later the Israelis, again with prior knowledge, allowed
other American service men to be killed in yet another attempt to trick the
United States into fighting a Jews war.

a). In 1983, in what appears to be another attempt to trick the
United States into a Jewish instigated war, the Israelis
allowed 241 Marines to be killed, even though they knew the
bombing was to take place, and that our Marines had no
ammunition in their weapons; A Fact Neither The Arabs nor
the Palestinians Knew.

b). In 1984 agents for the Israelis hijacked Kuwait Airlines
Flight 221 during which two American employees of the
Agency for International Development were murdered;
setting the stage for the later Desert Storm war with Iragq.

¢). In 1985 TWA Flight 847 was hijacked by Israeli agents
during which a United States Navy diver was murdered; also
blamed on the Arabs.

d). In 1985 an American Jew was murdered on the Achille
Lauro by Israeli Mossad agents, but was heralded by the

media as being Arab terrorists.

e). In 1985 four members of the United States Marine Corps
were murdered in El Salvador; by Jewish drug agents.
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f). In 1986 Pan Am Flight 73 in Karachi, Pakistan, in which
44 Americans were held hostage and two were killed by
Israeli agents.

g). In 1986 an Air India aircraft was bombed in New York
City.

h). In April 1988 the USO Club in Naples, Italy was bombed
by Israeli agents, killing one American service-woman and
injuring four American service-men.

I). In 1988 Israeli agents attacked the Greek cruise ship "City
of Poros."

j). In 1988 Israeli agents bombed Pan Am Flight 103 over
Lockabee, Scotland - resulting in 270 deaths, as a warning
to the American Administration the Israeli's were unhappy
with some of their actions.

k). In 1989 Israeli agents bombed UTA Flight 772 which
resulted in 171 deaths, including seven Americans.

1). In 1989 a United States Marine Corps officer assigned to
the United Nations Truce Supervisory Organization in
Lebanon was murdered by Israeli Mossad agents.

m). In January 1991 a United States military helicopter in El
Salvador was shot down by Israeli drug agents causing the
death of one American military serviceman's death and then
they subsequently murdered its two surviving United States
military crewmen.

n). In February 1992 the United States Ambassador's
residence in Lima, Peru was bombed by Israeli agents.

0). In February 1993 a cafe in Cairo, Egypt, was bombed by
Israeli agents which resulted in the wounding of two United
States citizens.
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p). In 1994 two United States citizens were wounded on a
crowded street in Jerusalem, Israel by Israeli agents.

q). In October 1994 a Jewish dual citizen of the United States
and Israel was kidnaped and murdered by Israeli agents.

r). The theft of nuclear materials, including byproduct
materials, high grade uranium, which could, and was used to
create radioactive dispersal devices and atomic bombs which
are capable of causing serious bodily injury as well as
substantial damage to property and the environment by Israeli
agents.

All of the following, were either warnings to the United States
Government Administration, members of Congress, that Israel was not
pleased with the actions of the United States or some of its officials or
were executed to foster more hatred of the Arabs and Palestinians by the
American public.

26). "Our" FBI reported 7 terrorist incidents in 1985, with 2 dead and 10
injured. Of those, Jewish extremists accounted for 4 incidents, 2 murders,
and 9 injured. (8) Not one Jew has yet been prosecuted in connection with
any of these incidents. Such bombings are samples of "Kosher Justice."
Jewish Defense Organization founder Mordecai Levy "approved {the
bombing} 100%." (9) He added: "Whoever did it did a righteous act." Also:
"Obviously we can't claim credit...{but} there are Jews who will
administer Jewish justice." (10)

27). Israel was caught stealing U.S. technology for making cluster bombs
and chrome-plating cannon barrels. Subpoenas against Israeli citizens
were dropped by "our" (???) government after Israel pledged to "co-
operate." (11)

28). Gun grabber Senator Howard Metzenbaum {Jew} stated: "Do not let
the forces of evil take over to make this a Christian America."(12)

29). It was then discovered that the Jewish spies Pollard and Walker,
perhaps the most successful of all, and who did an untold amount of
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damage the security of the United States was caught. The Jews are still
clamouring for their release! Other spies fled to Israel and received
protection.

30). The assassination of John Kennedy and the attempt against the life
of Ronald Reagan;

(a) President Kennedy, as you know was killed on November
22, 1963. Along with this assassination, that shocked the
nation, was the elimination of 175 key witnesses who could
have testified as to what actually took place at Dallas. Surely
you are not naive enough to believe that all these deaths were
accidental or from natural causes.

(b) The assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., in Memphis,
Tennessee on April 4, 1968;

(¢) The murder of Senator Robert Kennedy, June 5, 1967,
plus numerous witnesses to this crime.

(d) The murder of Malcolm X,(13) Black leader in the early
1960’s;

(e) The attempted killing of Alabama Governor George
Wallace in April 1972, which left him a permanent cripple;

(f) The murder of the head of the FBI, J. Edgar Hoover, and
his close associate, Mr. Tolson, in the early 1970s;

(g) The murder of Martha Mitchell, wife of Attorney General
John Mitchell in the early 1970s when she threatened to "blow
the whistle" on underhanded government tactics she knew
about;

(h) The attempted assassination of President Ronald Reagan,
March 31, 1981;
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(I) The murder of Senator John Heintz, (R-Pa.) when his
private plane was destroyed by a missile fired from a
helicopter.

(j) The murder of Senator John Tower, (R-Texas), when his
private plane was destroyed by a bomb.

(k) The murder of Congressman Ted Weiss (D-NY) in 1992,
when he refused to remain silent on the role played by
President Bush in the October Surprise and the Iran-Contra
scandal.

Apparently the Israeli Mossad or Jewish controlled CIA agents committed
the following murderous acts, to turn Americans against the Arab people,
and in favour of the Israelis.

1). The actual or attempted assassination of numerous leaders
in foreign countries;

2). The numerous Black Panther leaders such as Fred
Hampton and Mark Clark, who were killed in Chicago in the
1960’s;

3). The murder of 914 men, women, and children in
Jonestown, Guyana in the mid-70’ which was foisted off on
the American public as a gigantic suicide by a demented
religious leader (who was actually a Jewish CIA agent);

4). The murder of members of the Black MOVE community
in Philadelphia.

6). The murder of 248 American soldiers, plus the air crew,
when their plane was blown up on December 12, 1985, and

it was, of course blamed on the Arabs.

7). The murder of more than 250 men, women and children
on December 21, 1988, when a PAN-AM flight was blown
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out of the sky over Gander, New Foundland, again blamed on
terrorists;

8). The wholesale theft of billions of dollars from the Savings
and Loans Associations and banks of America by the
intelligence community, with the proceeds going to fund "wet
operations" around the world;

9). The murder of 269 persons on August 31, 1983, when
Korean flight 007 was blown out of the sky over the sea of
Japan, and it was said it was shot down by the Russians (which
are under the total control of the Jews). Who did they want to
eliminate on that flight? It was outspoken Congressman
Laurence McDonald.

10). October Surprise, in November 1980, whereby George
Bush, Ronald Reagan, American Jewish Congress and select
CIA agents rigged and stole the Presidential election from
President Jimmy Carter. Over 50 witnesses over the years,
who could have testified against these men, have been
terminated.

11). The inslaw bankruptcy scandal and the "fixing" of the
case in the District of Columbia Court of Appeals, and the
wholesale theft of PROMIS software by the U.S. Justice and
Intelligence community, followed by the elimination of
numerous witnesses, including Danny Casaloro;

12). Illegal gun running, illegal drug smuggling, and illegal
money laundering, which is being carried out today on a
massive scale by the "intelligence community," to fund illegal
criminal activities which will not be funded by Congress;

13). The recent murders outside CIA headquarters in Langley,
VA and the bombing of the World Trade Center in New York.
All blamed on foreign terrorists, but not proven (although
there is a mock trial at the present time to convict a blind Arab
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religious leader for it, however an FBI agent has been shown
to have arranged the entire thing; but it appears the trial is
going to completely overlook this evidence in order to place
the blame on the Arabs);

14). The wholesale corruption of our government courts,
usually to cover up "crooked government" practices;

15). The rigging in Congress and the Justice Department of
all attempts to investigate these assassinations, murders, and
major scandals. We all know about this!

16). The discouragement in Congress and the Justice
Department of all attempts to investigate these murders,
assassinations and other major scandals;

17). The rigid control exercised over the years, which allows
the media and television to pass on to the American people,
only that part of the news which the Shadow Government
approves;

18). And finally, the continuous fomenting of rebellions and
civil wars, in countries around the world, with the specific
purpose of eventually bringing about the intervention of
American forces. This pours billions into the coffers of the

International Bankers who control all this, and hastens their
agenda for the New World Order.

Notes Part 2
1. ex-CIA official, 9/3/1979, Newsweek.
2. The International Jew, Vol. IV (1922) pp. 171, 173.
3. S.P. Melgounov, p. 164-166; The Secret Powers Behind Revolution,

by Vicomte Leon De Poncins, p. 151-153.
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4. Winston Churchill, Sunday Illustrated Herald, London, England,
February 8, 1920.

5. La Nouveau Mercure, Paris 1917, Rene Groos.

6. "World War II was a war to renew Jewish domination of Germany and
Central Europe and for the maintenance of the power and glory of the
British/Jewish Empire. The conspirators in America, England and France
are responsible for the greatest tragedy the world has ever known and their
names will be dishonoured and execrated in history. It never would have
started had not Roosevelt and the half Jew Bullitt guaranteed to Britain
and France all of America's resources, which meant, first, repeal of our
neutrality act and supplying them with munitions and bombers without
stint; second, in time the extension of unlimited credit; third the use of our
fleet in the Pacific to protect British, French and Dutch interests; if these
did not suffice for victory, then our young men as air pilots and our fleet
to be sent to Europe; and lastly, if World Jewry and the British/Jewish
Empire could not win without them, millions of our lads to die in Europe's
babbles.

The premeditated killing of human beings by another, save in self defence,
is murder, a crime against Christianity, morality, humanity, and
civilization, and this applies with greatest guilt to the wholesale slaughter
by one nation of the people of another who have not attacked or harmed
them. After this illegal, secret plot was negotiated, Roosevelt, the Jews
and the war-mongers of this country, of England and France sought to
overthrow the Chamberlain government and to replace it with the Jews
Churchill, Eden, Hore-Belisha and Duff Cooper. They plotted to get
Bonnet out of the French Cabinet and to substitute the Jews Reynaud,
Blum and Mandel. The ardent but unsuccessful courtship of Stalin and
Soviet Russia was insisted upon by Roosevelt, World Jewry and war-
mongers of America, England and France.

One of the reasons for the Roosevelt/Eden plot to overthrow the
Chamberlain government and remove Bonnet from the French Cabinet
was because they would not agree to pay the price Stalin demanded to
encircle and defeat Germany. At Roosevelt's and the Jews' insistence,
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England and France guaranteed the boundaries of Poland in order to
encircle Germany and renew Jewish control. This guarantee of the
boundaries of Poland was the direct cause of World War II, it knowingly
necessitated it." (War! War! War!, by Cincinnatus, pp. 188-189)

This will be difficult for many to believe, one can hear them say, what:,
England do that to this country? Why they are our greatest ally, we could
not do without them. Let us look at the record and see just how much love
there is for us in this pretended friendship.

To begin with, when we were at war with Spain, this great Churchill,
"Churchill entered British Army 1895, serving with the Spanish forces
and fired on the American forces. It was a little embarrassing when the
Honorable William Langer of North Dakota made this announcement on
the floor of the United States Senate. Mr. Churchill was in this country,
because you know, we never hit a man behind his back, he was going to
speak in Boston, a little more of the Churchillian propaganda. Learning
that this statement had been made by the patriotic Senator Langer, Mr.
Churchill was a little upset, he sent a telegram to the Honorable Tom
Connally denying the fact. Good Friend, as he was, Senator Connally rose
to his feet and read the telegram to the Senate.

Little did they realize that the records were available, that already these
facts had been read to the Senate and were in the Congressional Record.
Once again Senator Langer read the record to the Senate. Mr. Churchill
is a brilliant man, but how stupid to try to deny what he has sanctioned in
his biography, for you will find the record in World's Who's Who and a
very good account in International Who's Who. The preface to these books
states "This volume contains an authentic record of notable men and
women throughout the world, page 114, 1940 edition: "Winston Churchill—
—He entered the British Army 1895, serving with the Spanish forces
against the American forces in Cuba."

International Who's Who, page 158, published by Europe Publications
Ltd. London, 39 Belford Square, W.C. 1 the 13th edition, states: "Churchill
entered the army in 1895, served in Cuba with Spanish forces against the
Americans. The preface in this book states, 'We wish to express our thanks
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to all those who, by completing questionnaires or by correcting proofs
sent to them have enabled us to bring information up to date and to remind
others that unless proofs are returned, no responsibility can be accepted
for the accuracy of their biographical records."

In 1946, the Biographical Encyclopedia of the World repeats: "Churchill
entered the British Army 1895, serving with the Spanish forces in Cuba."
Webster's Biographical Dictionary, 1st edition by G. & C Merriam,
publishers, Springfield, Mass., also states that "Churchill served in Cuba
with the Spanish forces."

Current Biography, 1940 edition, published by H.W. Wilson Co., 950
University Avenue, New York City also states: "Churchill: He was with
the Spanish forces in Cuba." It was repeated in 1942. It is here that we
find Churchill quoted: "He had always thought it a pity that it all had to
be so make believe, and that the age of wars between civilized nations had
come to an end forever, now he, at least had an opportunity to join civilized
Spain in a war against uncivilized Cuba."

Robert's account of Winston Churchill, 1928, Robert H. McBride,
publishers, page 32, through Sir Henry Drummond, ambassador at Madrid,
(Spain) Churchill: He joined the Spanish forces in Cuba in 1895. Spain
conferred the 'Order of Military Merit, 1st class."

While the New York Times, which prints "all the news that is fit to print,"
in their issue of September 19, 1945 states: "Churchill fought with Spain
in Cuba." (And Men Wept, by Catherine Palfrey Baldwin)

The report on the international situation from Portugal to Warsaw tells us
that Lt. Col. Chamberlain of the British Military, that he and the other
younger members of the Staff agree that Germany and Italy are bluffing
and that it is for us to begin the war and the sooner the better. They felt
that right now they could count on the help of the United States. American
attach¢' who told me that "Our ideals are wholly in sympathy with those
of the democracies! At the moment the United States are studying
possibilities of speedy assistance for Britain and France. We have come
to the conclusion that our assistance must not only, as in the Great War,
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begin with the active-cooperation of American troops after one year of
the war has elapsed, but that 1000 airplane must be dispatched within a
week or ten days after war has broken out." Commander Gade is a man
of great integrity and a personal friend of President Roosevelt's. Some
will recall the late Honourable Senator Ernest Lundeen's words to the
women who had assembled in Washington to appeal to the Congress
against the Conscription Bill. He told us that, "1400 planes had already
been sent to France. This was in 1940 when we were hearing again and
again that our boys would not be sent to fight on foreign soil. That the
Conscription Bill was merely a training bill." Training for what? (And
Men Wept, by Catherine Palfrey Baldwin, pp. 82-83).

7. Merchants of Grain, by Dan Morgan, pp. 31, 39, 157.

8. 7/5/86, Washington Post.

9. New York Post, 8/16/86.

10. North New Jersey Herald News.

11. Chicago Tribune 11/24/86.

12. In a speech before a Jewish audience 11/6/86.

13. Malcomb-X is reported to have said: "All I had held against the Jews
was that so many Jews actually were hypocrites in their claim to be friends
of the American black man—At the same time I knew that Jews played
these roles for a very careful strategic reason: the more prejudice in
America that could be focused upon the Negro, the more the white

Gentile's prejudice would keep—off the Jew." (New York Magazine,
2/4/85)
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Steven Books

League Enterprises

Suite 3, 374, Floor
148 Cambridge Heath Road

London
E15QJ

For books by identity authors —
Kenneth McKilliam, Ria Splinter
and Richard Porter plus many
other subjects and difficult to
obtain books.

http://www.stevenbooks.co.uk/category/341/Religion
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From The Catcasus
Mountains Into Europe

The ﬂlm-'e Pn'arE.rPut presentation is
available at Pastor Eli’s website:

www.anglo-saxonisrael.com

Parts 1 - 6 plus a short introduction
can now be viewed or downloaded -

the latest addition part 6 covers the

(erman people in relation to the
migrations of the Tribes of Israel.
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Contact us for details of
audio tapes and articles
by:-

Dr. Wesley A. Swift
Rev. Dr. Bertrand Comparet

Rev. William Gale

Captain K. R. McKilliam

Pastor Don Campbell
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